HUNTINGTON CITY TOWNSHIP PUBLIC LIBRARY

Board of Trustees
December 20th, 2023
5:15pm Executive Session; 6:00 pm Regular Meeting
Executive Session
1. Callto Order
2. Review of Director’s Performance Evaluation
3. Adjournment

Regular Meeting
1. Callto Order
Reading and Approval of Minutes
Reading and Approval of Financial Report and Bills
Report of the Librarian
Committee Reports
Communications
Public Input
Unfinished Business
a. Other
9. New Business
a. Presentation on New Seed Library
b. Election of Officers
c. Other
10. Adjournment

NV A WN



HUNTINGTON CITY TOWNSHIP PUBLIC LIBRARY
Board of Trustees
November 15th, 2023
5:15pm Executive Session; 5:45pm Regular Meeting

Present: Daryl Shrock, Beka Lemons, Doug Denney, Jessica Mankey, Terri Salzano-Sees,
Sue Jepsen, Jamie Hoffman

Absent: Rebekah Benjamin

Visitors: None

Executive Session
1. Call to Order: Doug called the executive session to order.
2. Review of Director’s Performance Evaluation: Board discussed the review.
3. Adjournment: Jessica motioned to leave the executive session open for
continued discussion in December.

Present: Daryl Shrock, Beka Lemons, Jessica Mankey, Rebekah Benjamin, Terri
Salzano Sccs, Suc Jepsen, Jamic Hoffman

Absent: Doug Denney

Visitors: Eric Fry

Regular Meeting
1. Call to Order: Jamie called the regular meeting to order.
2. Reading and Approval of Minutes: Daryl motioned to approve (as amended), Terri
seconded. Minutes approved.
3. Reading and Approval of Financial Report and Bills: Daryl motioned to approve
the financial report and bills. Rebekah seconded. Motion approved.

4. Report of the Librarian: Beka reviewed staffing. Commented on the increase in



circulation —in children’s in particular.
5. Committee Reports: The Personnel and Benefits committee met with staff
members selected for Beka’s annual review and then met with Beka. Committee is
in the process of reviewing the annual review with the board.
6. Communications: None
7. Public Input: None
8. Unfinished Business
a. Other: None
9. New Business
a. Approval of Director’s Performance Evaluation: Continuing discussion.
b. Policy Review
i. Credit Card Acceptance: Beka noted that it is now required that if
we don’t charge fees for credit card usage, that must be in our
policy. And it was thus added. Jessica motioned, Sue seconded.
Policy approved.
ii. Library Card: We have added an option that “Non-resident cards
may be issued for a period of 2, 4, 6, or 12 months and the fee will be
prorated accordingly.” to this policy. Terri motioned to approve,
Rebekah seconded. Motion approved.

c. Compensation Plan Update: Beka updated us on changes in the
compensation plan. Terri motioned to approve the plan with the
adjustment to ‘post-secondary’. Sue seconded. Motion passed.

d. 2024 Salary Schedule: Beka presented the salary schedule and answered
questions. Sue motioned to approve, Daryl seconded. Motion approved.

e. Other: Beka will likely be out on medical leave in December and January.
We may move the December meeting up a week to complete the
December board meeting before Beka is out.



10. Adjournment: Jessica motioned to adjourn. Rebekah seconded. Meeting
adjourned.



Huntington City-Township Public Library
December 2023

Director’s Report

e Branch Manager Linda Smith will be retiring on March 1st, 2024. Linda has worked for
the library for 20 years and we appreciate her great work and dedication.

o We will be hiring for this position in January to allow time for training before Linda
leaves.

e Chelsea Mills has resigned from her position in the maintenance department. Matt
Shumate has been hired to fill the position.

o | will be out from December 14th to January 22nd. | plan on working half days at home
starting in January as | am able. Eric will serve ably in my place. If you need anything
that you would normally ask me for, feel free to talk to Eric.

e The 2024 budget was fully approved by the Department of Local Government Finance.
The assessed value was slightly less than last year so the tax rate went up a little from
.1904 to .2163.

e The building insurance premium increased by 9.85%, around $4,000. The worker’s
comp policy decreased by $185. The total renewal for the insurance package is $43,079.



Financial Report
Huntington City-Township Public Library

Report Dates = 11/15/2023 10 12/20/2023
Startof  Disbursements Disbursements Receipts Receipts
Fund year this month YTD this month YD Balance
1. Operating Fund
100  OPERATING $1,934,437.89  $221,580.01 $2,268,636.07  $609,399.22  $2,336,098.27  $2,001,900.09
Subtotal $7.934,437.89  $221,580.01 $2,266,636.07  $609,399.22  $2,336,098.27  $2,001,900.09
2. Special Revenue
200  GIFT (REGULAR) $178,307.27 $128.25 $5,277.79 $451.58 $5,635.06  $178,664.54
201 FRIENDS OF THE LIBRARY $7,327.60 $913.73 $10,889.15 $108.78 $11,160.39 $7,598.84
202 LITERACY $22,255.89 $0.00 $3,317.05 $60.90 $2,512.86 $21,451.70
203 GIFT - B. JOAN KEEFER $45,914.99 $664.28 $3,176.36 $122.21 $3,249.92 $45,988.55
CENTER
204 B JOAN KEEFER CENTER $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
INVESMENT - UND
205 GIFT CHILDRENS ROOM $1,815.55 $0.00 $0.00 $55.81 $555.55 $2,371.10
207  BRIDGE-DICKEY $24,910.17 $0.00 $24,900.55 $0.00 $24,860.57 $24,870.19
INVESTMENT 08/2012
208 BRIDGE-DICKEY FUND $2,101.15 $0.00 $24,974.58 $0.00 $24,926.79 $2,053.36
209 OUTREACH $8,702.64 $0.00 $290.54 $72.70 $712.43 $9,124.53
276 STATE TECH GRANT FUND $2,616.19 $0.00 $0.00 $76.68 $8,101.57 $10,717.76
277 IND. STATE STUDENT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
ASSISTANCE
278 CARES GRANT FUND $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
279 ARPA Grant $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
280 ALA GRANT 2023 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $10,000.00 $10,000.00
Subtotal  $293,957.45 $1,706.26 $72,626.02 $948.66 $91,715.14  $312,840.57
4. Capital Projects
400 LIBRARY IMPROVEMENT $93,125.16 $0.00 $0.00 $180.80 $1,833.37 $94,958.53
RESERVE FUND
401 LIRF-INVESTMENT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
421 RAINY DAY FUND $1,045,870.36 $0.00 $34,098.28 $2,583.69 $22,939.44  $1,034,711.52
422 RAINY DAY INVESTMENT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Subtotal $7,738995.52 $0.00 $34,098.28 $2,764.49 $24,772.81  $1,129,670.05
5. Clearing
800 PLAC FUND $0.00 $0.00 $130.00 $65.00 $195.00 $65.00
801 MARKLE PLAC FUND $0.00 $0.00 $65.00 $0.00 $65.00 $0.00
803 FEDERAL $0.00 $12,323.30 $102,701.29 $12,323.30 $102,701.29 $0.00
804 FICA $0.00 $10,050.77 $84,215.58 $10,050.77 $84,215.63 $0.05
806 STATE $0.00 $3,012.62 $32,815.16 $4,495.39 $35,794.87 $2,979.71
807 COUNTY $0.00 $1,596.55 $19,647.44 $2,382.32 $21,226.32 $1,578.88
808 INSURANCE $3,639.21 $5,537.51 $49,534.99 $5,420.22 $43,036.55 ($2,859.23)
809 DEFERRED COMP $0.00 $1,615.00 $11,815.00 $1,615.00 $11,815.00 $0.00
810 UNITED WAY $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $195.00 $1,665.00 $1,665.00
811 STAFF ASSOCIATION $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
812 ROTH IRA $0.00 $540.00 $4,500.00 $540.00 $4,500.00 $0.00
813 HEALTH SAVINGS ACCOUNT $0.00 $675.00 $4,855.00 $675.00 $4,855.00 $0.00
814 GARNISHMENT $0.00 $0.00 $80.00 $0.00 $80.00 $0.00
Subtotal $3,639.21 $35350.75  $310,359.46 $37,762.00  $310,149.66 $3,429.41

Approved by the State Board Of Accounts for Huntington City-Township Public Library on 1/1/1998.
Printed On Thursday, December 14, 2023

Page I of 2



Start of  Disbursements Disbursements Receipts Receipts
Fund year this month YTD this month Yrop Balance

Grand Total 337100407 $258.637.02  52685019.85  $650,874.37  $2,/62,735.88 $3,447,840.12

Total all banks =  $3,447,840.12

Approved by the State Board Of Accounts for Huntington City-Township Public Library on 1/1/1998.
Printed On Thursday, December 14, 2023 Page 2 of 2



y Jo [ a8vq

£207 ‘p1 42quiada( ‘Aopsamy|

uo payuisd

JULNNZ 00°0$ 00'0%$ 00°0% 00°0¢$ 00°0$ 00°0$ sa|ddng Juei vduv 1EL'T

0°GS 09°60E71$ 0¥’ 069'LL$ 98'2£8% 00°000'9Z$ 00°0$ 00°000'92$ se|ddng 200 JUIO €12

0'22v9- (22 79$) 22'59% z2'59$ 00'1$ 00'0% 00'L$ SpI028Y [BOPO L1'Z

sanddng 7
10l 65°0¥9'0LL$ L' 655025 L$ TR A RIALS 00°002'169'1$ 00002'L69°t$  1830IQNS
gL L2 '9v$ 62'€G5% 7r'96$ 00'009% 00°0% 00°009% UOISIA uolnquuo sekoldw3 ¢')
(mopanQ

000} 00°005% 00°0$ 00°0%$ 00°006$ 000$ 00°005% spjeuag) siyeusg eakoldwz 1BYIO 671

0'g 80°00¢$ 26'669'6$ 80°2€5$ 00°000'9% 00°0$ 00°000'9$ [e3UBQ uonNqUIUOY sJakoldwy gz'L

€02z (6£°0£6'L$) 6E0SP'LLS 69'6¢68$ 00°005'6$ 00°0$ 00°005'6% a.7 uonnquuo) ssekoldwy 2z'L

9vl- (25 79¢'1L9) ZGvL2'0L$ 05'688% 00'05¢£'6$ 00°0% 00°05¢'6$ dLs uonnquuo) sJekoldws gz'L

v'ol 6V 6EL LS 1G'098'6$ 89'v/9$ 00°000°L1$ 00'0$ 00°000°L1$ "Suj sy uonnquue) sJekoldws 6zZ')

661 £1°69L°TvS 18VET'TLLS 1T°991'71$ 00°000'G12$ 00°0$ 00°000'612% yeaH dnoig uonnquiuo) sJakoldws vZ'1

Lz v1'6v8$ 98'051'0¢$ L1'G¥6'28 00°000°'L€$ 00°0$ 00°000°LES aakojdw3 - J43d uonnquiuod safojldwy L€zt

L0z 61°0v2'22% 18°652'/8% Z1'666°01% 00°000'0L1$ 00°0$ 00°000°04 1$ Areign - 4434 uonnquiuo) safoidwz €z'1

£'69 00'829'C$ 00'ZZ<$ 00°0$ 00°000'€$ 00°0$ 00°000'¢$ uoesusdwo) awAholdwaun zz'L

g'g 82°GLL'L$ 2L 2T v8s% 19°060°0L$ 00°000°26$ 00°0$ 00°000'Z6% vOld areys sJafoidws 1Z°L

z'8y 05°68'c$ 05'GrL'v$ 82°¢0.$ 00°000'8$ 00°0$ 00°000°'8$ (0G2) SINOH [BUOHIPPY G| |

gL (00'96€1 %) 00'96€'6.$ £6'699'6$ 00°000'8.$ 00'0$ 00°000°8.% siojuer jo sebepm 171

(mojpano

1'8 86'8£1'68% 20°198°/€6% 679G LL1LS 00°000'£20°1$ 00°0$ 00'000'220°1$ abep pue Aiejes) sjueisissy jo Aiejes z1°)

6¢ 00't+5'c$ 007902 '98% ZLy0P'0LS 00°05Z'06$ 00°0%$ 00°052'06$ ueueiqr jo Aiees L)
§2014428 [PUOSAD [

Uy aouvg aix ypuopy s1yy  uonvridosddy  uoypvridosddy  uonvridosddy uondridsa(q # Junoddy

22434 SPUMISINGSYT  SIUIUISINGSI(T Jua.LIN) 01 28uviy) pnuuy

€202/0c/ZL oI €20cC/sLiLL wody v 1oday

Aseuqr o1qngd diysumo1-AyD uolbupuny
J10f 110day uonvridosddy

ONILVHdd0O 001



pJo z a8vg

€207 ‘P11 12quia02(q ‘Avpsamy]  uo pajutsd
L6l €.'88% 12°19¢$ 68°Lv$ 00°05¥$ 00°0$ 00°05¥$ SPHEIN J9IBM LESE
0ee G1'69.$ 65°0€.'2$ 18°0¥Z$ 00°005'c$ 00°0$ 00'005'€$ uojbuunH JSjleM £5°€
vl- (18'9v%) 18°962'c$ 00°'%55$ 00°0s2'c$ 00°0$ 00°05z2°c$ appey Aouslg 12
9y (71'168'2%) ¥1°168'69% 6EGLE VS 00°000'¢9%$ 00°0$ 00°000'c9% (MOIHBAQ SaImiN) uolbununH ANouos|g 2g'¢
9'6e £€°96¢$ 19°€%98 €0 Lv$ 00°000'L$ 00°0% 00°000'L$ aYEIN SBD L1GE
L'9g 7167l 7S 98°05¢'.$ 19°¢65$ 00°005'L1$ 00'0% 00°00S°L1$ uolbuuny ses 1g'¢
116 85°066'2v$ Zr'600°'L$ 00°0$ 00°000'¥+$ 00°0%$ 00°000'v¥$ soue.nsu| euoljesadQ Zy'¢
0'GS 00'G.Z$ 00°522$ 00°0$ 00°005$ 00°0$ 00°006$ spuog [BIOIO L¥'E
10 z8'6% 810661 1% 0Z'6vV$ 00'000°Z1$ 00°0% 00°000°}$ S8OlION dlIqnd pue BuisiuaApy Lg'¢
L've 6c°6ze'es 19¥2L'98% 00°0FV$ 00°000'6$ 00°03% 00°000'6$ juawdo|ans( jeuolssayold ¥Z'e
€9 0v'6v2'2$ 09°052'L$ 81°002$ 00°005'€$ 00°0$ 00°005'c$ asuadx3 Bulenesl £z’
e £ 20¢$ 167659 00°0% 00'006$ 00°0$ 00'006% Buiddiys pue sbejsod zz'¢
6¢l 00'68¥$ 00°GL0'c$ 00°662$ 00'005'¢$ 00°0$ 00°005'€$ apie / Bulpung s1ey-3 - YN LELZ'E
Z6l 05°260'L$ 05°229'7$ 00°€9¢$ 00°622'S$ 00°0$ 00°62.'G$ uojbununy / Buipund sley-3 - vN3I €12°¢
19g 16°v2ES €0'G2G% 00°0$ 00°006% 00°0$ 00°006% apyeN - suoydsel L1z'e
374 6£69¢'LS$ 19°0€1'v$ 0L'28v$ 00°005'5$ 00°0$ 00°005'6$ Xe4 pue auoyds|al 1z'¢
€l G/'625$ GZY.¥'8E% 15'815'¢$ 00°000'6€$ 00°0$ 00°000'6€$ sjelsale o1u0I08(3 gyL'E
L'9¢ LO'00Y'¥$ 66'665'/$ 00'0% 00000'2L$ 00'0% 00°000°'21$ seseqejeqQ Syl'¢
616 00°069'9% 00°0Lg'9% 00°GL0'c$ 00000'¢t$ 00'0$ 00°000'¢}$ SPUNOIS) JO} JOGET PROBIUOD | FL'E
yze- (29vz1'L9) z9vel'628 L¥'69L'€$ 00°000'z2$ 00°0% 00°000'22$ SSOIAIOS [BUOISSJOId JOUIO ¥
y'0EL- (0g'coe'19) 05°€0€'z$ 000% 00°000°'1$ 00°0$ 00°000'1$ soIM9g BB ¢Lg
0001 00'L$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 00'L$ 00°0% 00'L$ S80INDG [BINYOBHYDIY pue Buussuibul zZ|'¢
000l 00'1$ 00°0$ 00°0% 00'1$ 00°0$ 00'1$ seoInag Buninsuoy L1'g

34DY) pUp S2018425 43YI() €

6'6Z 16'625'6% £0°'129'02$ 18521'2% 00'100'9€$ 00°100°9€$ [ejoiqng
Z6%- (L¥'S16'P$) LYGLE'YLS 61/22'1% 00°000'01$ 00°0$ 00°000'0L% satddng uoneyues/buiues|o/bunessdo 122
) duvpg arx yrop sty uonpvridosddy  uonvradosddy  uonvridosddy uond8sa(q ¢ JUnoIIy
w2424 SPUAUISINGSIT ~ SIUIMISINGSI(T Juaaany) 01 28uvy)H) onuuy




p Jo £ 28ng

£20C .VN 42qQUuid2(q u.__.e____.ih!& L Uuo pajursdg
99 G965 2$ GGerY'L0L$ 65 1LL'6$ 00°000'GL1$ 00°0% 00°000'GL1$ syoog G'v
91z Z6'091'c$ 80°6£8'2$ 06'G/6'9$ 00°000°0L$ 00'0$ 00°000°'01$ apeibdn ABojouyds | 1sindwo) e’y
119 £8°G6Y'G$ L1'05'e$ 00°0% 00°000'6$ 00°0$ 00°000'6$ uswdinb3g ABojouyost gy
jWINN# 00'0% 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0$ ewdinb3 pue sinNjuINA JUBID VY Lt Y
0€Y (£5'760'7$) €G¥650L$ 00°0$ 00°005'9$ 000 00°005'9$ juswdinb3z pue amyuing 'y
0001 00'1$ 00'0% 00'0$ 00'}$ 00'0$ 00'L$ Buipiing uey} 1eylO siuswenoidwl €%
0001 00'1$ 00'0%$ 00°0$ 00'1$ 00°0$ 00'L$ sBuiping 2y
0001 00'L$ 00'0$ 00'0$ 00'1$ 00°0$ 00'L$ puel L'y

sdopnQ jondn)) ¢

v'0z 16'/16'v.$ 60'601'6Z$ 85'916'vZ$ 00°260°'89¢$ 00°/60'g9¢3  1BI0IqNY
0001 00'L$ 00'0% 00°0$ 00'L$ 0003 00'L$ Y1701 19jsuelL $6'E
0001 00'1$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00'L$ 00°0% 00'1L$ SJUBISSBSSY pue SeXel £6'C
0001 00'1$ 00'0$ 00'0$ 00'L$ 00'0$ 00'L$ sueo Aesodwa] uo 1s818)U| Z6'E
v'6L 00'988°L$ 00'v19$ 00'6¥2$ 00°005'2$ 00°0$ 00°005'2$ sang 16'¢
0001 00'1$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00'1$ 00°0$ 00'L$ s|ejuey olejsd [edy z/'¢
0001 00'1$ 00'0$ 00°0$ 00'1% 00°0% 00'1L$ (ejusy uswdinbz |2'¢
jUINNg# 00'0% 00'0% 00°0$ 00'0% 00°0% 00°0% sluswanoidwi pue sledsy Buipling £9'¢
jWINNg# 00'0% 00°0% 00°0$ 00'0% 00°0$ 00°0% ddy 3|IqoIN - Spun4 paisquindg LZ0Z 929'¢
0L (zz'0z6'28) 22°026'vr$ 00°0% 00°000'Z+$ 00°0$ 00°000'2+$ Joejuo) pue soueUBIUIR S| GZ9'C
zeL £1.720¢'8$ 1z°61'c$ 00'0%$ 00°00S'L1$ 00°0%$ 00°005°L1L$ doueusjutepy ABojouyss ) ¥z9'e
4] S6'€92'T$ S0'9€L'L1$ 00'0/6$ 00°000'71$ 00°0$ 00°000'71$ sjuswsaiby ssusol ABojouyos] £z9'¢
£€s G.'825'8$ STAWA VL 00°005'L$ 00°000'91$ 00°0% 00°000'91$ aoueusjulel ANjioe PRIOBIUOD 229'C
8°0¢- (19°2L¥'P$) 19'2.6'81$ LSYIELS 00°005'¥1L$ 00°0$ 000051 $ soueusjuiely pue Buises juswdinby 1z9'¢
1'ob 00°€09'L$ 00°26€'2$ 00'26£'2$ 00°000't$ 00'0$ 00°000'7$ SoueURJUIEYY PUE Jieday Juawdinbl z9'e
vze- (e¥'5019) AN 68°L¥$ 00°62¢$ 00°0$ 00'GZ¢€$ SPHEINSISEM PUB JOMSS | FG'E
£oe 26'906'2$ 80°€60'G$ 1G°9Zv$ 00°000'8$ 00°0$ 00°000'8$ uolBunUNH BISEAN PUR JOMIS ¥6C
Uiy aouvpg aix oy sryy  uopvrdosddy  uopyviidosddy  uonvridosddy uondiisa(q # punodroy
UL SIUIWISINGSI(]  SIUMISINGSI(T Jua44n) 01 23uvy) jonuuy




pJo y a8vg

£Z07 VI 42quiada(q ‘Aopsanyf  uo pajutig

"8661/L/1 U0 Ateiqr anjand diysumo | -AN9 uojbuiuny 104 SJUNoodY 4O pieOg S)elS 8y} Aq panoiddy

Ll €6'G/8'292% £0°9€9'810'Z$ 10°085'1228 00'216'982'2$ 00°0$ 00715°987°C$ 1I0] puv1n

89 v’ 256718 ¥5'962'8L1$ zLeiL'ozs 00'¥5Z'161$ 00vsZ's6L8  1BI0MNS

o8l 0L'9L¥'T$ 06'€85'01$ 19°7€0°'LS 00°000°€1$ 00°0$ 00°000'€L$ Buissaooid sleusiely '

000} 00°05.$ 00°0$ 0008 00°05.$ 000$ 00°05.%$ SUOIDSYI0] JBYIO 6%
0°00} 00'1$ 000$ 0003 00'+$ 0008 00'1$ JHIASNI 2L'¥

8'cl- (1'£65'€$) 1¥'€65'6Z$ 29765'c$ 00°000'9Z$ 00°0$ 00°000°92$ S|eusjel jensiA-olpNY L/ 'y

90z 01°292'2$ 06'££L'8$ 000% 00°000°'L1$ 00°0% 00°000'}}+$ siadedsmaN pue s|edlpouad 9y
Y 2ouvpg arx o sty  uopviidosddy  wonyvridosddy  uoyvradosddy uONdLIISI(T # JUNOIIY
22424 SIUNUISINGSIT  SIUNUISINGSIT Jus.Lin) 01 23uvy) jonuuy




1Jo [ 28vd €207 ‘¥ 12quia0a(q ‘Sopsiny]  uo parulsg

"8661/1/1 U0 Aueiqri aljgnd diysumo | -An9 uojbuiuny 104 SJUNoody JO pieog slels 8yl Aq panoiddy

000} 00 L¥Z'0FS 00'0% 00°0$ 0012 0v$ 00°0$ 00° 1+ 0v$ o puvin

0'00} 00'L¥T'0rS$ 000$ 00°0$ 00°'L¥2'0v$ 00'L¥Z'0v8 [eroqng

0001 00'1¥2'S$ 00'0$ 00°0$ 00'L¥Z's$ 00°0$ 00'L¥Z'S$ uswdinb3 pue ainyuing 'y

0'ool 00°000°01$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°000°0L$ 000$ 00°000°0L$ Buiping ueyy JayiQ syuswasrcidw| €'y

000t 00'000'0Z% 00°0$ 00°0% 00°000'0z$ 000$ 00°000°0Z$ sbuipiing z'y

o'ool 00°000°G$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00°000'¢$ 00°0% 00°000'G$ sAepno |ende) JaYlQ v
sAopnoy jondv) ¥

WYy aouvpwyg arx yruop sty uonpvridosddy  uonpradosddy  uonmadosddy uondisaq # unoddy

U242 SIUIWIISINGSIT ~ SIUNUISINGSI(T JuUaLIN) 01 28uvny) Jonuuy

€202/0Z/2V oL €20TISLILL woL] o 1odoy

Aseiqrq a1qnd diysumo [-A31D uojbununy
34 INTFWIAOHAINI AHVHEIT 00y  £0f 1oday uoyvridosddy



Z7Jo [ 28vgd

£Z07 ‘P 2quiada( ‘Avpsiny]  uO papuldd

1’66 00'9.¥'669$ 00'v2L'9$ 00°0$ 00'059'G0/$ 00059'60.% [ejoiqng
0004 00°000°0}$ 00°0$ 00°0% 00°000'0L$ 00°0$ 00°'000°01$ juswdinbg ABojouyosl zy'v
000} 00°000°G4$ 00°0$ 00°0% 00'000'G1$ 00°0$ 00°000°G1$ juswdinb3 pue ainyuing vy
116 00'928'592$ 00'7LL'9$ 00°0$ 00°000'222%$ 000$ 00°000'2.2$ ue|d JBWaEIdOY OVAH LE'Y
000} 00°000'601$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°000'501$ 00°0$ 00°000'S01$ Buipiing ueys Jayi0 suswAodW) €1
0004 00°069°'081$ 00°0$ 000$ 00°059'081$ 00°0$ 00'059'081% sbuiping z'v
000} 00°000'cZL$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°000'€T}$ 000$ 00°000°€TL$ sheino [eyded YO v
sdopnQ jondv) f
oS AR TANAY 82°126'22% 00°0% 00'059'09% 00059098 [€101qng
6¢L £9'9€9'72$ 1€7€10'8$ 000$ 00°059'0€$ 0003 00°059'0¢$ sjuswanoidwy pue Jieday Buiping €9'¢
000} 00°000'01$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 00°000°01$ 000$ 00°000°01$ (mojpen0 semin) uobununy Awouoel3 2g'¢
v 60'68% 16°016'61$ 00°0$ 00°000'02$ 00°0$ 00°000'02$ S80IAISG [BUOISSBJ0Id JBYI0 ¥I'E
kaBQD PUD §221442§5 L2YJ() '€
0001 00°000'G$ 00°0% 000$ 00'000'G$ 00000'6$ [gjo)qng
000} 00°000'G$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°000'G$ 00'0$ 00°000'G$ sal|ddng uonenues/Buiues|o/Bunesedo 1z'2
sayddng 7
0004 00°005'22$ 0003 00°0$ 00°005'2Z$ 00005 'Ze$ [ejoiqng
(mosng
0001 00°005'2$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 00°005'2$ 000$ 00°005'2$ slyeusgq) syysusg sekoldw3z YO 62 |
(mojpanQ
0001 00°000'G1$ 00'0% 00'0$ 00°000°GL$ 00°0% 00°000'G}$ abem pue Aiejes) sjuelsissy jo Alejes 21'L
§2014428 JPUOSA2 ] °[
wway ouvpyg aix yopy styy  uonvrdosddy  uonvridoiddy  uonviidosddy uondiosa(q # N0y
22434 SIUIMISINGSI(T ~ SIUIMISINGSIT Ju244H7) 01 28uny) jonuuy
€20c/0¢/icl ol €20cCisLiLi wod ] :( Moday

Aseiqry alqnd diysumo-A)9 uojbununy
d0f p10day uonviridosddy

ANNd AVA ANIVYH Lcv



zfoz a3vd £207 ‘p1 40quiaodq ‘Sopsamy U0 papuig

'8661/1/1 uo Areiqr 21gnd diysumo]-AiD uobuiuny 104 SJUN0DY JO pleog dleis ayi Aq panaiddy

1 G6 2. '102'66.8 82 860'vE$ 00°0$ 00°008'€6.$ 00°0$ 00°008°€6LS$ V10 puvin

uway aouvvg arx yopy sty  uonvridosddy  wonyviidosddy  uonvridosddy uondiiosa(q # JMnoIdy
JUI243g SUNUISINGSIT ~ SIUIUISINGSI(T 2041 01 23uvy) Jonuuy




